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DATE: February 23,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 100023-E1 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Lawrence D. Harris Jr., Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Please file the attached correspondence in the above docket file. Thank you. 
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DATE: February 19,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Lawrence D. Harris Jr., Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

William F. Coston, Operations Review Specialist, Office of Auditing and 
Performance Analysis 

RE: Docket 100023-E1 - Request for confidential classification of portions of review of 
Code of Ethics Complaint of Progress Energy Florida 

Staff completed its review of the Request for Confidential Classification submitted by Progress 
Energy Florida on January 11, 2009 (document no.00241-10). This request relates to staffs 
examination of a complaint received by the Commission alleging Code of Ethics violations by 
Progress Energy Employees. 

Staff believes that this request, for the reasons cited by the company, appears confidential in 
nature and harm to the company or its ratepayers will result from public disclosure, with the 
following two exceptions: 

Page 1,  last 7 (titled “Alleged Events”), Lines 1-2: employee personnel 
information. §366.093(3)(c)(f), F.S. 

Page 2, last 7 (titled “Alleged Events”), portions of Lines 1-3: 
personnel information. §366.093(3)(c)(f), F.S. 

employee 

In both cases, staffs report makes reference to information included within the complaint 
document and not information provided directly by the company. This complaint document is 
public record; therefore, staff does not recommend approval of these two exceptions. 


